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OHIO ATTORNEY GENERAL

October 5, 2022

Scott Harris, Clerk

The United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Univ. of Toledo v. Wamer, Case No. 22-123 - waiver of 14-day waiting period
Dear Mr. Harris:

The University of Toledo waives the 14-day waiting period under Rule 15.5.
While the University will file a reply in support of the petition for a writ of
certiorari, there is no need to delay distribution of the case once the Brief in

Opposition is filed.

DAVE YOST
Ohio Attorney General

/s/ Benjamin M. Flowers

Benjamin M. Flowers
Ohio Solicitor General

Counsel for Petitioner

cc: Kelsi Brown Corkran, Counsel for Petitioner

30 E. Broad Street, 17t Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215
www.OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov



